
P1 - WK/201606415 

 

Our ref: WK/201606415 

 

Please ask for:David Rowe 

Direct Dial: 01473 433016 

Email: david.rowe@ipswich.gov.uk 

 

 

Petrogas Group UK Ltd 

200 Strand 

London 

WC2R 1DJ 

 

Grafton House 

15-17 Russell Road 

Ipswich Suffolk 

IP1 2DE 

 

www.ipswich.gov.uk 

11th January 2017 

 
 

Dear  Sirs 

 

RE: Petrogas Applegreen, 23-27 Woodbridge Road East, Ipswich. IP4 5QN 

       The Environmental Permitting (England and Wales) Regulations  2016 

 

I write following an inspection of the above site in relation to the permit issued under the above legislation. 

 

Compliance with the permit was satisfactory however it was not possible to locate the preventive 

maintenance checks for 2016 (see condition 2). Please forward this information if it is available or ensure 

that the checks are undertaken. This is in addition to the checks required in condition 28 on vapour 

containment and effectiveness of the vapour recovery system which are required every 3 years. 

 

I would also recommend that the log book that records all the information for the permit is kept in a separate 

folder from other regulatory matters such as licensing as this would allow easier access. 

 

I have risk assessed the premises as low so the next inspection under the current regulations is 3 years. 

 

Please contact me if you wish to discuss any matters 

 

Yours sincerely 

 

 

 

 

David Rowe 

Senior Environmental Protection Officer 

Environmental Protection

 

Cc Petrogas Applegreen Service Station, 23 Woodbridge Road East, Ipswich. IP4 5QN 

 


